



David Moir B.L.Arch RLA AILA

Director

Registration No. 1103

Studio 1, 88 Fern Street
PO Box 111
Islington, NSW 2296
T +6124 965 3500
F +612 4965 3555
M 0402434018
david@moirlandscapearchitecture.com.au
www.moirlandscapearchitecture.com.au

Profile

David is a Registered Landscape Architect and is Director and Principal Landscape Architect of Moir Landscape Architecture Pty Ltd. Since completing his professional qualifications in 1997 David has gained significant experience and knowledge in the field of Landscape Architecture and Urban Design and has been directly involved in over 1200 projects throughout Australia, Asia and the Middle East.

Areas of expertise include Designing for the Elderly, Water Sensitive Urban Design, Residential Estate Masterplanning, Visual Impact Assessment, Public Domain Masterplanning and Playground Design.

David is an active participant in continuing professional development and has previously held the position of NSW representative on the Australian Institute of Landscape Architects National Council.

David has sat as a community representative on the Newcastle City Council Recreation and Open Space Management Committee and the Urban Planning & Design Strategic Advisory Committee and is currently a member of the UDIA Newcastle Urban Renewal Advisory Panel.

David has considerable experience in the field of Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment for renewable energy projects and recently participated in a four member working group assisting the NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure in preparing the Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment Guidelines for Wind Farm Development in NSW.

Experience

Project Landscape Architect, Environmental Partnership P/L 1997-1999

Project Landscape Architect, EJE Landscape Architects P/L 1999-2001

Director, Moir Landscape Architecture P/L 2001-Present



Education

Manchester Metropolitan University, UK B.Landscape Design 1991-1994

University of Canberra, B.Landscape Architecture 1995-1997

Affiliations

Registered Landscape Architect with the Australian Institute of Landscape Architects (AILA) NSW representative on the AILA National Executive 2005-2008

UDIA Associate Member

NSW Property Council Associate Member

Publications

Clarity & Precision: Computer Aided Design & Analysis" Landscape Australia Vol.20 No.2 1998

Review of Mt Penang Gardens, Kariong, Architectural Review Australia January 2004

Awards

Hunter Civic Design Awards – Mariners Apartments, Newcastle - 2003

Hunter Civic Design Awards – Spinnakers Leisure Park, Belmont - 2003

Newcastle & Hunter Environmental Achievement Awards - Policy & Planning, Eastbrook Links Estate, Muswellbrook - 2005

Lower Hunter Urban Design Awards - Lake Macquarie Variety Playground - Peoples Choice Award & Design Merit Award - 2008

AILA NSW Design Award - Lake Macquarie Variety Playground - 2011

Lower Hunter Urban Design Award - Merewether Foreshore Public Domain - 2014

Key Projects

MASTER PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & URBAN DESIGN POLICY GUIDELINES

Marina Promenade

Speers Point Park PoM & Masterplan

Maitland Park PoM & Masterplan

Maitland Sportsground PoM & Masterplan

Merewether Foreshore PoM & Masterplan

Merewether Surf Club Public Domain

Merewether Baths Public Domain

Nyngan Town Centre

Wellington Town Centre Improvements

Honeysuckle Develop. Corp.

Lake Macquarie City Council

Maitland City Council

Maitland City Council

Newcastle City Council

Newcastle City Council

Newcastle City Council

Bogan Shire Council

Wellington Shire Council

Studio 1, 88 Fern Street

PO Box 111

Islington, NSW 2296

T +6124 965 3500

F +612 4965 3555

M 0402434018

david@moirlandscapearchitecture.com.au

www.moirlandscapearchitecture.com.au



SENIORS LIVING & AGED CARE

Golden Ponds, Foster
Harriet Street, Jesmond
The Hermitage, Tea Gardens
Marmong Villas
Marmong Aged Care
Pepperwood Ridge
Warners Bay Rd Aged Care
Tanilba Bay Aged Care

Aevum P/L
Community Life
Crighton Properties
Empowered Living
Empowered Living
Empowered Living
Niche Developments
Catholic Care of the Aged

Studio 1, 88 Fern Street
PO Box 111
Islington, NSW 2296
T +6124 965 3500
F +612 4965 3555
M 0402434018
david@moirlandscapearchitecture.com.au
www.moirlandscapearchitecture.com.au

HEALTH CARE

Newcastle Private Hospital
Maitland Emergency Department
Lingard Private Hospital
Maitland Private Hospital
Gosford Private Hospital
Hurstville Private Hospital
Westmead Private Hospital

Newcastle Private Hospital
Hunter New England Health
Healthe Care
Healthe Care
Healthe Care
Healthe Care
Ramsay Health Care

RESIDENTIAL ESTATE MASTER PLANNING & DESIGN

Eastbrook Links Estate, Muswellbrook
Macquarie Links Estate, Narellan
Hunterview Estate, Singleton
Waterford County, Thornton North
The Point, Maryland
Highview Estate, Jindabyne
Bridgman Ridge Estate, Singleton
Forest Rd Estate, Old Bar
Rose Garden Development, Foshan, China
Rose Garden Development, Changsha, China
The Vantage Estate, Salamander Bay

Monarch Investments
Monarch Investments
Monarch Investments
County Property Group
County Property Group
AWP Properties
Bridgman Holdings
AWP Properties
Huahongda Investment Co.
Huahongda Investment Co
Urban Growth

OPEN SPACE, RECREATION & TOURISM

Lake Macquarie Variety Playground
McGovern Basin Wetlands*
Norah Head Lighthouse**
Movenpick Palm Hotel, Dubai
Regand Park Masterplan
Wiradjuri Park Dubbo
Bathers Way King Edward Park

Lake Macquarie City Council
Dubbo City Council
Dept. Land & Water Con.
Movenpick
Dubbo City Council
Dubbo City Council
Newcastle City Council

HERITAGE & CULTURAL VALUE

Speers Point Park PoM
'Craignairn' Burns Rd, Wahroonga
Maitland Park PoM
Muswellbrook Lookout

Lake Macquarie City Council
Mr & Mrs Attard
Maitland City Council
Muswellbrook Shire Council &
Wanaruah Land Council



LANDSCAPE & VISUAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Capital 2 Wind Farm, Bungendore	Infigen Energy
Capital Solar Farm, Bungendore	Infigen Energy
Nyngan Solar Farm	Infigen Energy
Manildra Solar Farm	Infigen Energy
Moree Solar Farm	Infigen Energy
Bodangora Wind Farm, Wellington	Infigen Energy
Cherry Tree Wind Farm	Infigen Energy
Crudine Ridge Wind Farm, Crudine	Wind Prospect CWP
Ulunga Wind Farm	Wind Prospect CWP

Studio 1, 88 Fern Street
PO Box 111
Islington, NSW 2296
T +6124 965 3500
F +612 4965 3555
M 0402434018
david@moirlandscapearchitecture.com.au
www.moirlandscapearchitecture.com.au

EXPERT WITNESS

Vallahalla Village, Chain Valley Bay
(Visual, Landscape & Ecological Contentions) NSW L&E Court
'Craignairn' Burns Rd Wahroonga
(Landscape Heritage Contentions) NSW L&E Court
Pepperwood Ridge, Elmore Vale
(Visual & Landscape Contentions) NSW L&E Court
Cherry Tree Wind Farm, Victoria
(Visual Impact & Landscape Character Contentions) VCAT